

From: Terry Williams

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: January 02, 2014

Subject:

---

Message:

Mr. Asongwed/Serafini:

Thank you for your inquiry.

As explained in the underlying application, the purpose of the experiment is to analyze signal characteristics throughout the requested 2-30 MHz band. Specific frequencies were not identified in the application as the company is developing techniques to identify and locate emitters anywhere within this range. In light of these goals, DRS Signal Solutions, Inc. (DRS SSI) would prefer to retain its request for the full 2-30 MHz band in order to provide sufficient flexibility, to ensure the collection of data from each segment of the requested band, and to accommodate any frequency-specific equipment limitations encountered during testing. Of course, DRS SSI is aware that certain frequencies within this band may be restricted or subject to coordination requirements, as identified during the review process. DRS SSI anticipates being able to accommodate any such restrictions by either completing any necessary coordination or avoiding any "keep-off" frequencies that may be identified by the Commission.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for DRS Signal Solutions, Inc.